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Addendum #   3 
 
Solicitation Due Date: 4/25/2024, 2:00 p.m., Phoenix Local Time 

 
Water Softener System Maintenance, Repair and Replacement Services 

 
This addendum incorporates the following changes into the subject solicitation: 
 

I. This addendum answers the following questions, which the City of Phoenix 
received after the subject solicitation’s pre-proposal conference: 
 
1. Question: Within Section 3.1, paragraph A, the SOW says Contractor is 

responsible for “refiling the tank with new resin”. However, under 
paragraph B. the SOW indicates the tanks will be swapped/replaced. 
Please clarify if tanks should be refiled or if spent tanks should be 
removed and replaced with a pre-filled resin tank? 

 
Answer: See Scope of Work, Section 3.2, paragraphs A & B. 
 

2. Question: Section 3.1, paragraph B. The IFB indicates that Contractor’s 
Bid should include transportation of used tanks to service location. 
However, the subsequent sentence in same paragraph indicates that 
costs for “Travel hours, equipment, fuel, etc.”, are not permitted under this 
contract. Please clarify if Contractor can include all costs to transport 
tanks if off-site service is necessary? 
 
Answer: See Section II of this Addendum which revises Scope of Work, 
Section 3.1, paragraph B. 
 

3. Question: Please clarify the tank volumes and type of Resin used for 
each location listed under Section 3.7 of IFB. A review of provided part 
numbers does not always match a manufacturers tank offerings. 
 
Answer: See Section II of this Addendum which revises Scope of Work, 
Section 3.7. 
 

4. Question: Paragraph 3.3 of IFB list the City business hours as 6:00am to 
5:00pm, however in Attachment B (price schedule sheet) standard hours 
are listed as 6:00am to 3:00pm, please clarify which is correct? 
 
Answer: See Section III of this Addendum which revises Attachment B 
Bid Price Schedule. 
 

II. This addendum revises the Scope of Work of the subject solicitation as 
follows: 

 
3.1 Scope of Work  
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B. Price shall include all fees assoictaed with transporting used tanks to and from 

Contractor's service location. Travel hours, Contractor's equipment, licensing, 
permits, overhead, environmental disposal, fuel surcharge and any other 
incidental fees will not be permitted as a separate charge under this contract. 

 
3.7 Locations 
24th St. WTP, 6202 N. 24th Street Phoenix, AZ 85016 
Equipment: 
Pentair USA Model #2750 NXT2 (x3) 
Pentair polyethylene vessel (x3)  
Deer Valley WTP, 3030 W. Dunlap Ave. Phoenix, AZ 85051 
Equipment: 
Pentair USA Model #CH33412 (x3) 
Pentair polyethylene vessel (x3)  
(Tank capacity: 25 ft³, Resin: 15 ft³) 
23rd Ave WWTP, 2474 S. 22nd Ave. Phoenix, AZ 85009 
Equipment: 
Headworks Odor Scrubber 
Softener Manufacturer: Culligan International, Co., Model Number HB-2800 
Softener Manufacturer: Culligan International, Co., Model Number HS-1203 
SHF Water Softener 
Softener Manufacturer: Culligan International, Co., Model Number HS 813 Duplex  
(Tank capacity: 42 ft³, Resin: 28 ft³) 
Controller Manufacturer: Badger Meter, Model Number AR/e 
IPS Odor Scrubber 
Softener Manufacturer: Culligan International, Co., Model Number HS-813-D  
(Tank capacity: 42 ft³, Resin: 28 ft³) 
Filter Manufacturer: Culligan International, Co., Model Number HI-FLO 55, HD-302 

91st Ave WWTP, 5615 S. 91st Ave. Tolleson, AZ 85353 
Equipment: 
Softener Manufacturer: WaterTec International, High Peaks HPS-3900M-100 Quadplex-3200NT 

 
III. This addendum revises Attachment B Bid Price Schedule of the subject 

solicitation as follows: 
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All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
 
 

Offeror is required to sign and return addendum with their offer. 
 

Name of Company:   
 

Address:   
 

Print Name and Title:   
 

Authorized Signature:   


